

**TRIMLEY ST MARY PARISH COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF THE MEETING  
WEDNESDAY 5<sup>TH</sup> SEPTEMBER 2018  
AT THE WELCOME HALL**

**Prior to the main meeting there was a presentation by Trimley Station  
Community Trust.**

**Meeting commenced at 1921 hrs.**

**PRESENT:**

B Frost, T Gale, C Jacobs, N Mayes, C Minnican, D Southgate (Chairman).

**APOLOGIES:**

L Claxton, K O'Rourke, R Watling.

**Public Open Forum:**

**Verbal report given by County Councillor, Stuart Bird.**

**Resident raised the issue of the pedestrian access to the Bloors development from Thurmans Lane as this is not suitable for disabled access. Clerk to contact SCDC to advise that this issue must be addressed prior to developers leaving the site.**

**Resident stressed the importance of the allotments to the village.**

**Residents of adjoining villages advised councillors of a public meeting being held to discuss potential development at Innocence Farm and a leaflet drop to be carried out.**

**1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:**

Trustees Issues – All.

SCC Issues – N Mayes.

**2. MINUTES:**

The Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> July 2018 were proposed, seconded and agreed by the council.

### **3. COUNCILLORS REPORTS:**

**3.1** D Southgate reported on a meeting with representatives from local netball club to discuss possibility of bringing netball to Stennetts Playing Field.

Discussions are ongoing.

**3.2** B Frost reported that, following a meeting on 20.8.18, the 'Trimley Loop' has been agreed.

### **4. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:**

**4.1** The Parish Councils response to the Local Plan consultation was discussed and agreed. Clerk to submit online response.

**4.2** B Frost reported that it had been agreed that the PC would fund £20K from CIL allocation towards the provision of a pedestrian crossing near Trimley St Mary School and that SCC would fund the balance. SCC have advised that they are meeting to discuss this issue.

**4.3** It was agreed that the PC would request that Thurmans Lane be included in the A and B schedule for grass cutting at a cost of £82.64 per year. County Councillor Stuart Bird advised.

**4.4** It was agreed that the PC could not erect a 'residents only' sign at Gaymers Lane as this was a public right of way.

**4.5** It was agreed that Lucy Claxton would take on the role of editor of the parish council newsletter. C Minnican offered his help if required. This is to be discussed further at the Oct 18 PC meeting.

**4.6** The issue regarding the new website design was not discussed fully as L Claxton did not attend the meeting but councillors agreed that the new design website was an improvement.

### **5. FINANCE:**

#### **5.1 Monthly Financial Statement:**

Clerk presented statement as at 24.8.18.

Balance of £71,812.36.

#### **5.2 For Approval:**

A Barton	Bus shelters to 25.8.18 (4 weeks)	90.00
A Halliday	Litter picking – Aug 18	80.00
Clerk	Salary to 3.9.18	1037.00

HMRC	PAYE to 5.9.18	130.02
NEST (D/D)	Pension contribution	45.63
T Burgess	Grass cutting	30.00
Clerk	Norton subscription	84.99
Suffolk Norse	Turf-care – Aug 18	396.35
Vodafone (D/D)	Calls & charges	37.47

### 5.3 Paid since last meeting:

A Barton	Bus shelters to 28.7.18 (4 weeks)	90.00
A Halliday	Litter picking – July 18	80.00
Clerk	Salary to 6.8.18	1037.20
HMRC	PAYE to 5.8.18	129.82
NEST (D/D)	Pension contribution	45.63
Suffolk Norse	Turf-care – July 18	396.35
SALC	Councillor training	135.60
Vodafone (D/D)	Calls & charges	37.47

## 6. PLANNING:

### 6.1 Applications Received:

- DC/18/2572 – 3, Addington Rd – erection of extension – Support.
- DC/18/2717 – 19, Spriteshall Lane – erection of extension – Support.
- DC/18/2732 – Stennetts Field, erection of dug-outs – Support.
- DC/18/2921 & 2922 – 33, Thurmans Lane – erection of dwelling – Support.
- DC/18/3359 – 8, Welbeck Close – erection of extension – Support.

### 6.2 Decisions:

- DC/18/2468 – Trimley St Mary Church – change of use – Granted.

## 7. OUTSTANDING ISSUES:

- 7.1 Installation of pedestrian crossing(s) on High Rd – SCC.
- 7.2 Repair of pavement at Goshawk Terrace – SCC.
- 7.3 Repair of worn out road markings – SCC.

**Meeting closed at 2045 hrs.**

----- Chairman ----- Date

